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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - Campaign Finance Report
{Note: This report must be clear and leglble. it should be typed)

__
Affidavit Section

Part 1- If this is 8 Committee report, treasurer sign here. if this is a Candidate report, candidate sign here,

| swear (or affirm) that this report, including the attached schedules on paper, is to the best of my knowledge and belief true, correct and complete.
Sworn to gnd subscribed before me this 7

'll ) e \I;%z/ﬁ»fﬂ 4é /’é'/

I Signature of Parson Submitting raport
|" Frances R. New

Printed Name

My Com

814 397-3563

Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
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I swear {oaffirm
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Partil- ¥ thisis %Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@gmﬂmlﬁr mapittee, candidate shall sign here.
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Wﬁﬁt&ﬁmmﬁm? kihbbiddze andJelsef this potitical committee has not wolated any provisions of the Act of June 3, 1537 {P.L. 1333, NQ.320) as

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

day of 20

Signature of Candidate

Signature Printed Name

My Commission expires

MO. DAY YR, Area Code Daytime Telephone Number




SCHEDULE |l
Statement of Expenditures




Frances New
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Signs On The Cheap <service@signsonthecheap.com>
Tuesday, September 28, 2021 3:08 PM
fran@fatznew.com

Your Order #78341909 Has Shipped!

glgNg 'eﬁ THE CHEAP For more information, please contact us at 1-866-661-923%

Your Order Number 78341909 Has Shipped!

If you ordered multiple items, you may receive separate shipments with no additional shipping charge. You
will receive a separate email for each shipment,

Check on your shipping status here: FedEx Website

Shipping Information
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-814-434-2344 -

Contents of This Shipment




Questions or concerns? Contact us at: service@signsonthecheap.com or 1-866-661-9239

This email was sent by: SignsOnTheCheap.com
11525A Stonehollow Dr., Suite 100 Austin, TX, 78758, USA




